pmp o City of Pompano Beach, Purchasing Division
1190 N.E. 3rd Avenue, Building C
P‘ beach Pompano Beach, Florida, 33060

Florida's Warmest Welcome

January 22, 2015
ADDENDUM #4, BID T-15-15
Furnish and Install Lime Softening Gear Box Unit
To Whom It May Concern,

No further technical specification questions will be accepted for this project.

Please review the following questions submitted by potential bidders, and answers from
the City.

Q1: Please advise if a certified drawing, from the manufacture, of a drop in
replacement is acceptable.

Response: If what is being offered meets the requirements of the specs, then it is
acceptable. There are no changes necessary to the specifications.

Q2: Please advise if any damaged conduit or cable in place now and found to be faulty
would be a change order?

Response: Any required work that is out of the scope of the contract will be addressed
by change order.

Q3: Please advise, regarding the bid bond, when would the bid bond submitted be
returned if awarded, and when would the bid bond be returned if not awarded.

Response: Yes.

Q4: Please advise, regarding the 50 hp motor, are there any special features like TEFC,
Marine Duty, or any Inpro Seals, required. They are not mentioned.

Response: This information is stated in the specifications. The 50hp motor must be
three phase 460V, inverter duty rated, TEFC.

Q5: Will there be any permits needed?
Response: No permits required.
Q6: We are respectfully requesting an extension of the Bid Opening to February 11th',

2015 and the Question & Answer Deadline to February 4th, 2015, because Siemens,
the Gear Box Factory, is still working on the offer for the replacement unit requested.



Addendum #4, T-15-15

Response: The City will extend the Bid opening to Feb. 4", not Feb. 11"

Q7: We are also respectfully requesting the opportunity to offer two bids for two
different manufactures. We will also need the additional time requested above to spec
in a alternative of equal quality that will provide the City of Pompano Beach with a

considerable savings.

Response: The City will not accept two (2) bids from potential bidders of this project.
Bidders are to select one manufacturer from the three (3) listed in the specs. If they
have an alternative in mind then they are to submit an RFI and we will determine if the

manufacturer meets or exceeds qualifications.

The deadline for acceptance of sealed bids in the Purchasing Office, 1190 N.E. 3rd
Avenue, Bldg. C, Pompano Beach, 33060, HAS BEEN EXTENDED TO 2:00 p.m.

(local), FEBRUARY 4, 2015.

The remainder of the solicitation is unchanged at this time.

M@@

Otis J. Th
General Services Director

oo website
file



